’ CITY OF FORT LAUDI
IR, City Commission Age

TO: Honorable Mayor & Membe
Fort Lauderdale City Comm

FROM: Lee Feldman, City Manager

DATE: August 21, 2012

TITLE:

Revised# 12-1216

REVISION-Motion to approve transfer and purchase from Florida State

Contract 420-420-10-1, Holiday Park Gymnasium Bleachers, $75,024.9

Recommendation

It is recommended that the City Commission approve a transfer and purchase for Holiday
Park Gymnasium bleachers, in the amount of $75,024.90 from Hussey Seating Company,
North Berwick, Maine, using State of Florida Contract 420-420-10-1.

Background
The

s and Recreation Department is requesting to replace the bleachers at the

Holiday Park Gym. The current bleachers were installed when the gym was originally
built in the 1960’s. They are not ADA compliant and are splintering due to age.

Resource Impact

There is a fiscal impact to the City in the amount of $75,024.90

TRANSFER FROM:

SUB
OBJECT SUBOBJECT
FUND SUBFUND FUND NAME  INDEX # INDEX NAME # NAME AMQUNT
Excise Tax ADA Settlement
344 01 Bond P10720.344 General Fund 6599 Construction $ 75,024.90
TOTAL 75,024.90
TRANSFER TO:
SUB
OBJECT SUBOBJECT
FUND SUBFUND  FUND NAME INDEX # INDEX NAME # NAME AMOUNT
Excise Tax Holiday Park
344 01 Bond P11833.344 Bleachers 6599 Construction $  75,024.90
TOTAL . 75,024.90
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